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Click here to Register

From: The Jewish Connection <info@jewishc.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 11:01 AM
To: Shulamith Z Berger <sberger@yu.edu>
Subject: [EXT] - Two - Day Amazon Boot Camp in The Catskills
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As economy reels, Amazon Bootcamp gives breadwinners
a chance to succeed

The global economy took an unprecedented hit since the
outbreak of Covid-19, which placed life-as-we-know-it at a
virtual standstill: Record unemployment. Businesses shut.

Industries flailing.

As much of the population and brick-and-mortar
establishments remain in full or partial lock-down, people
are increasingly relying on having both their essentials and

indulgences delivered by Amazon. Amazon sales are
among the only industries that have not only not taken a
hit, but have increased exponentially. And this trend is

expected to remain for the long haul.

Whether you have lost your parnassah or are just starting
out, do not despair. The Orthodox Jewish Chamber of

Commerce is hosting a special two day Amazon
bootcamp, where anyone can learn how to start and

manage their own successful Amazon business, from A to
Z. No previous e-commerce experience is necessary.

This is an opportunity like no other!
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The 2 day bootcamp will be held on Monday and
Tuesday, July 27 and 28, in the Catskills. (Exact location

to be announced.) A full series of workshops will be
delivered by Avi and Yosef Rosenthal of Rosy deals,

preeminent E-Commerce entrepreneurs and
consultants.

Over the past decade, Amazon entrepreneurs featured
prominently at Orthodox Jewish Chamber of Commerce
networking events. The Chamber hosted many Amazon

related workshops, as well as a nearly identical bootcamp
in Jerusalem in February. Countless successful Amazon

entrepreneurs in our community have been produced as a
result. The Orthodox Jewish community’s success in the
Amazon industry has made international headlines. It is
estimated that Orthodox entrepreneurs in NY and NJ

comprise 15% or more of Amazon’s third party sellers.

Now is the time for you to join the fray!

Seminar is open to men and women. Slots are limited;
RSVP promptly. As a service to the community, the
Chamber is offering the course at a subsidized rate.

CLICK HERE TO REGISTER
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